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DEC 2 9 201

Gerardo C. Rios, Chief
Permits Office (AIR-3)
U.S. EPA - Region IX

75 Hawthorne St.

San Francisco, CA 94105

Re: Notice of Final Action - Title V Permit Renewal

District Facility # S-1372

Project # 1072845
Dear Mr. Rios:
The District has issued the Final Renewed Title V Permit for Plains Exploration and
Production Company. The preliminary decision for this project was made on 10/24/11.
A summary of the comments and the District’s response to each comment is included
as an attachment to the engineering evaluation.

The public notice for issuance of the Final Renewed Title V Permit will be published
approximately three days from the date of this letter.

I would like to thank you and your staff for working with us. We appreciate your
concurrence with this action. Should you have any questions, please contact Mr.
Leonard Scandura, Permit Services Manager, at (661) 392-5500.
/ CL—_é
4 David Warner

irector of Permit Services
Attachments

cc: Steve Roeder, Permit Services Engineer

Seyed Sadredin
Executive Director/Air Pollution Control Officer
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